Bristol Harbor Master
Office

January 1 2025

To: Honorable Town Council,

I am recommending the following personal be reappointed to their current position of Part-
Time Assistant Harbormaster pending a medical screening showing there are no limitations with their
physical ability and eye exam including color vision test and depth perception and providing the
Town Clerk has received the required paperwork to be reappointed as an Assistant Harbormaster.

Thomas Guthlein, 15 Elmwood Drive, Bristol RI
Alan Leach, 25 Pawtucket Ave, Bristol, RI
Charles Lombardo, 9 River St, Bristol RI

Scott Marino, 131 Mulberry Rd, Bristol RI

John Motta, 87 Perry St, Bristol, RI

Adam Salinaro, 120 Fales Rd, Bristol, RI

Louis Frattarelli, 12 Vernon Ave, Bristol, RI
David Guertin, 38 Constitution St, Bristol, RI

Dan Blount, 136 Mt. Hope Ave, Apt 2f, Bristol, RI
William Teixeira, 48 Walley Street, Bristol, RI
Michael Van Vleck, 17 Stephen Dr, Bristol, RI
Richard S Medeiros, 8 Herzig St, Bristol RI
Robert Wardwell, 28 Butterworth Ave, Bristol RI
Robert DAngelo, 14 Solcum St, Bristol RI
Zachary Rivers, 29 Harrison St, Bristol RI
Michael Mackniak, 10 King Phillip Ave, Bristol RI
John Perry, 47 Roosevelt Dr., Bristol RI

Paul Labonte, 22 Casey Dr., Bristol RI

Samuel Turner, 50 Belvedere Dr, Bristol RI
Donald Fitting Jr. 10 Wodburn St., Bristol RI
James Vieira, 181 Mt. Hope Ave., Bristol RI
Michael Mazzone, 2 Ambrose Dr., Bristol RI

Sean McCormack, 206 Poppasquash Rd., Bristol RI

If you have any questions or concerns, I can be reached at 401-253-1700 or email:
gmarsili@bristolri.gov.

Regards,
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_~Gregg Marsili
Bristol Harbor Master

Gregg Marsili Harbor Master 10 Court Street, Bristol R1 02809 401-253-1700 gmarsili@bristolri.gov



